
From: b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: Potential candidates for Citizens Academy 
Wednesday, May 8, 2019 6:58:00 PM 

Great thanks. I'll add him to the definite list. Can you get a cell phone number for him and 

email address? 

For the other two, lets keep them as backups if we can't find a 3 rd media person from another 

channel or someone drops out. Or if we decide to go with 4 media people depending on 

everyone else. 

And just keep me updated on the bank people. Feel free to reach out to others too. 

Thanks ! 

l(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Program Manager 

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) 

Tucson, Arizona 
c. (520) 97S1~(b-)(6~);-(b-)(=7)-(C-)--~~ ice dhs gov 

From:fb)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 11:08 AM 
To:fbl(6); (b)(?)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc:fbl(6); (b)(?)(C) ~ ice .d hs.gov> 

Subject: Potentia l candidates for Cit izens Academy 

G d M · (b)(6); 
oo ornm /b\17l/C\ 

nd I (wit h the help o~~~1~~1;,..., I, were able to identify t he below potential candidates. 

• Investigative Reporter~l(b_l(_6)_; (_bl_(?_)(C_l _____ ~~ Seems like he is definitely able to 

accommodate and fit into t he schedule 

• Investigative Producer wit h tb)(6); (b)(7)(C) I mentioned that they wou ld likely be interested 

• b)(6); (b)(?)(C) entioned that t hey would likely be interested 

• b)(6); (b)(?)(C) A ca ll wit h a loca l branch manager ind icated some 

interest. If not able, they said that they would see if any other,~/\~\~ senior staff t hat was 

loca l would be interested. 

I imagine a few of t hem would likely drop out, but we do have some back ups in mind. 
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Very Respectfully, 

l(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) I Special Agent 

Homeland Security Investigations-Tucson HIDTA 

II ( ) (b)(6); 
Ce : 520 262 rh,11,rr:, 

Emailfbl(6); (b)(?)(C) l@jce.dhs,e;ov 

This product may contain U.S. per ormation that has been deemed necessary for the inten ient to understand, assess, or act 

on the information pro · . t should be handled in accordance with t he recipient's intelligence oversight an ormation handling 

procedures gence Oversight policy applies to the information contained within the summary. Dissemination of this 

zed personnel (those responsible for antiterrorism, force protection and/or law enforcement) is permissible. 

2021-ICLl-00050 3933 




